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Subject Re: Mapua Community Association - Future Development Strategy Meeting
From Tim Hawthorne <tim.hawthorne@hawthornedirect.com>
To Jacqui Deans <Jacqui.Deans@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc
info@ourmapua.org <info@ourmapua.org>, Alan Bywater <Alan.Bywater@tasman.govt.nz>, Marion Satherly
(marionawayfromhome@gmail.com) <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>, Esther Cameron
(jamesesther.cameron@gmail.com) <jamesesther.cameron@gmail.com>, Mapua Hall <mapuahallsociety@gmail.com>

Date 2019-03-06 21:14

Excellent!
We look forward to it!
Tim 
 
Sent from my iPad
 
On 6/03/2019, at 8:52 PM, Jacqui Deans <Jacqui.Deans@tasman.govt.nz> wrote: 
 

Hi again
Forgot to say please put both the Future Development Strategy (FDS) and Annual Plan on the agenda.
Presenta�on on the FDS, Annual Plan will just be a discussion
 
Thanks
Jacqui
 
From: Tim Hawthorne <�m.hawthorne@hawthornedirect.com>  
Sent: Saturday, 2 March 2019 5:27 p.m. 
To: Jacqui Deans <Jacqui.Deans@tasman.govt.nz>; 'info@ourmapua.org' <info@ourmapua.org> 
Cc: Alan Bywater <Alan.Bywater@tasman.govt.nz>; Marion Satherly (marionawayfromhome@gmail.com) <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>; Esther
Cameron (jamesesther.cameron@gmail.com) <jamesesther.cameron@gmail.com>; Mapua Hall <mapuahallsociety@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Mapua Community Associa�on - Future Development Strategy Mee�ng
 
Jacqui,
 
I've copied Marion on this message also.
 
I would encourage you to perhaps move one of your other bookings so you can make the MDCA mee�ng on April 8.
I believe you will have a greater turnout if you can present at our regular April 8 monthly mee�ng vs. organizing a separate mee�ng.
 
Note that Megan Grove-Roberts is in charge of the Mapua Hall hire.
You can reach her at:
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mapuahallsociety@gmail.com
mapuabookings@gmail.com  
 
Tim Hawthorne
 
From: Jacqui Deans <Jacqui.Deans@tasman.govt.nz>  
Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2019 11:01 AM 
To: 'info@ourmapua.org' <info@ourmapua.org> 
Cc: Alan Bywater <Alan.Bywater@tasman.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Mapua Community Associa�on - Future Development Strategy Mee�ng
 
Hello again Mary
Sorry looking at the calendar we won't be able to do the 8th April for the FDS as we have two that day and have to be in Golden Bay the following morning!
We'll have to try and arrange a separate public drop in session in Mapua for the FDS.
Staff can however s�ll a�end to talk about the Annual plan on 8th April.
Are you the contact for the village hall hire?
 
Thanks
 
Jacqui
 

From: Jacqui Deans  
Sent: Saturday, 2 March 2019 10:48 a.m. 
To: 'info@ourmapua.org' <info@ourmapua.org> 
Subject: Mapua Community Associa�on - Future Development Strategy Mee�ng
 
Dear Mary
I am the growth co-ordinator at TDC and we are undertaking public consulta�on on the Nelson-Tasman Future Development Strategy (FDS) between April 8th

and May 6th.
As part of the consulta�on we would like to a�end one of your mee�ngs within this �meframe and explain a li�le more about it, as well as holding a public
drop in session before or a�er if that is possible?  Staff can also explain about the Annual Plan at the same mee�ng.
 
I see that you have a mee�ng on 8th April  at 7.00pm - could you confirm whether this would be possible? I think there is another Community Associa�on
holding a mee�ng on the same day, so we would need to see whether we can manage both.
Do you think there would be scope to have the public drop in session on the FDS at the village hall as well?
 
I look forward to hearing from you
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Regards
 
Jacqui
 
Jacqui Deans  
Urban Growth Co-ordinator 
DDI 03 543 7246 | Jacqui.Deans@tasman.govt.nz 
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
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